

Brian R. Dickson

1609 22nd Ave NW, Calgary, Alberta

Tel: (403) 919-2072

Dickson_brian@hotmail.com

PROFILE

Having traveled extensively throughout the globe I have developed a unique world-view to match a plethora of experiences while abroad. I am an individual motivated by a positive, "prospect for gain" paradigm and continually seek a mutually beneficial outcome in all my endeavors which I engage with enthusiasm.

EXPERIENCE

Conscious Commerce

2009

- Effectively profile potential prospects to create partnerships and profit
- Establish JV's & sell core services
- Plan and draft marketing campaigns
- Copyright PR material including marketing campaigns

Precision Drilling Corporation

2005, 2008-2009

- Work in a team setting on a drilling rig in Canada
- Comply with and uphold corporate policy and Government Regulation on health, safety and environment procedures
- Actively participate as a teammate and follow directions from the chain-of-command
- Learn to take initiative and anticipate important upcoming tasks in a fast paced environment
- Prepare rig, lease and equipment for various phases of the well-drilling process including assembling and dismantling the rig

Health & Wellness

- RYT500 – Registered Yoga Teacher
- Founder Yogic Therapy www.yogitherapy.org
- Hatha Yoga, Diet, Meditation, Purification techniques, esoteric knowledge, Kundalini Yoga
- Active in the self-development community for over five years.

Platinum Communications Corporation

2007

- Work as a one-man-team in rural Alberta
- Efficiently acquire complicated IT industry skills while interfacing with customers in a formal, well-presented manner
- Represent Platinum Communications in customer relations at residences
- Perform installation of wireless broadband line-of-sight internet utilizing Motorola Canopy technology
- Carefully balance aesthetics of installation and functionality of service
- Uphold a 10/10 customer feedback statistic

English Teacher, Chokri Monastery, Ganzi, TIBET

2006-2007

- Curriculum design & augmentation in English instruction, Geography, Public Speaking and Life Skills
- Work efficiently with a large class of monks ranging from 11 - 35 years of age, with a similarly dramatic English knowledge-base
- Proven ability to work independently in a remote & demanding environment

Brand Ambassador, Trojan One, Calgary, CANADA

2006

- Interface with consumers while professionally representing organizations such as Johnson & Johnson, Rogers, Bell, the Calgary Sun and Nike
- Execute guerrilla marketing strategies in a team environment

EDUCATION

Cert. - Agama Yoga - Health & Wellness, Yoga & Meditation Instructor - INDIA
Cert. - ReCreation Foundation - Life Education Program – USA
Cert. – CwG Coaching Services LLC. – Life Coach - USA
Graduate - Class Afloat, West Island College - GLOBAL
Graduate - Crescent Heights Senior High – Calgary, CANADA
Outdoor Education & Survival Training
Red Cross First-Aid
H2S Alive
TDG (Transportation of Dangerous Goods)
WHMIS
Alberta Operators Licence Class 5 (clean driving record)
PADI Open-water Diver

SKILLS

I am both creative and reliable while efficiently acquiring industry knowledge in a new position. My travel experiences have afforded a depth and breadth of knowledge & experience while instilling a lifelong desire for learning. With an unshakably positive attitude, willingness & self-confidence, I am sure to be an asset in any work environment.

Please do not hesitate to contact as references are available. Thank-you for your time.

Sales Representative, On Shore Boards, Vancouver, CANADA

2005 - ongoing

- Solicit and pilot in-store demonstrations and execute guerilla-marketing strategies to increase product awareness
- Maintain product inventory, sales, marketing & staff training

Life Coach, Co-Creative Consulting, Calgary, CANADA

2005 - ongoing

- Certified "Consciousness Integration Coaching Process" practitioner, CwG Coaching Services, LLC.
- Provide personal and third party consulting
- Drug-abuse support, self-development and vocational guidance servicing a diverse client-base
- Maintain exemplary ethics and professionalism with clients
- Facilitate weekly "Celebration of Life" events
- Host weekly meeting groups providing an opportunity for participants to explore their personal vocation

1st Mate, Cosinus, GLOBAL

2004

- Successful five month Trans-Pacific crossing aboard "Cosinus" - a 52 ft. sloop, French flag - from New Zealand to South America via French Polynesia, Gambier and the Pitcairn archipelago, Easter Island and Juan Fernandez Islands of the South Pacific Ocean
- Responsibilities included, but were not limited to, ship, sail, mechanical and household maintenance and repairs while tutoring English classes
- Helm & sail maneuvers, navigation and hardships found at sea in addition to language barriers - both at sea and in port - forged an extraordinary Life experience.

Global Youth & Social Change, World Spirit Youth Council, GLOBAL

2003 - ongoing

- Represent youth as a delegate on topics such as geopolitics, environment and society
- Participate in Round-Table discussions at venues such as the World Economic Forum, the World Spirit Forum and others around the world
- Establish & maintain effective Youth networks after regional meetings
- Instigate & Participate in various initiatives and programs geared toward creating a more harmonious civilization
- Perform research and create projects hand-in-hand cross-culturally around the world
- Effectively utilize various media to advance initiatives and develop projects through the web

Youth Mentor, Alberta Alcohol & Drug Abuse Commission (AADAC), Calgary, CANADA

2003

- Design & implement classroom programs during the "Alberta Quits" anti-tobacco campaign
- Work independently presenting workshops in a professional manner while representing a provincial government agency
- Contribute to educating the new generation on the maladies of tobacco use
- Possess oneself with a lifelong desire to help others lead harmonious lives through education

Crew-Member, S/V Concordia, GLOBAL

2001 - 2002

- Duties aboard the 188 ft. Tall-Ship S/V Concordia included galley duty, day & night watch, sail maneuvers and ship maintenance requiring a variety of skilled labor and service-industry skills in an extremely thorough, exhaustive and accurate academic atmosphere
- Achieve membership with the High Altitude Club for demonstrable leadership at sail maneuvers and proficiency in sailing and nautical knowledge
- Participate in Port Programs at our ports of call where we visited political leaders, scientific sites such as the European Space Station in South America, the EU Headquarters in Brussels, research projects, local and international schools, cultural programs and so much more!
- Three Trans-Atlantic crossings including the Mediterranean, Caribbean,, Panama Canal & Pacific Ocean; An overall of 40 international ports were called upon spanning more than 20,000 nautical miles worldwide.